



Attendees: Dan Linscheid, Yamhill County
Darlene Gowen, ODOT
Brent Blair, BLM
Byron Clayton, BLM
Orrin Frederick, BLM
Carl Clinton, Clackamas County
Gail Ewart, GEO (scribe)

OACES presentation report

Orrin, Dan and Gail reported that the recent presentation to county surveyors was well received. Clackamas County has requested to participate in the effort. We are hopeful that more counties will come forward to join us. We have been invited to return at the November meeting.

Action: Carl and Orrin will prepare a sample stewardship extent map for display at the November conference using Clackamas County, with Jon McDowell's assistance. Draft data model (publication/ exchange?) standard for presentation to OACES.

PLSS Workshop at 7th Standards Forum

Gail and Orrin reported that there was a small but important group of attendees at this workshop, including Dean Anderson of Polk County. A number of issues were raised, and these have been captured for discussion/disposition by this group.

Action: Gail will track issues and place on meeting agendas.

Next Steps

Gail will continue in facilitator/scribe role for this group for a while longer.

PLSS Portal

Slow user experience discourages exploration. Byron will relay feedback.

Action: Orrin and Byron will develop sample demo of National Portal in Oregon.

PLSS Standard

All agreed we will structure this standard as a subpart of Oregon's Cadastral Standard and adapt the federal standard to Oregon needs.

Action: Orrin will research the relevant federal standard(s) and report findings at next meeting.

Stewardship Program

Gail briefly described the overall stewardship program GEO is developing. It will be based on the Geographic Data Stewardship Best Practices document from the navigatOR business case, as well as a draft stewardship program document from Florida and any existing federal sources or documents that are relevant. The scope of Florida's program is much wider in scope (almost like our navigatOR), but there is much that applies to our narrower definition of data stewardship.

Action: Gail will draft Stewardship Program and Model Stewardship Agreement.

PLSS Stewardship Discussion

Permit a two-tiered solution for data—statewide and local.

DOR maintenance counties have challenges with GIS coordinates vs. surveyor positions.

Darlene shared a big problem ODOT has will PLSS coordinates generated by surveyors not being used by Assessor's offices. This makes ORMAP tax lots positions off. Then ODOT takes "bad" ORMAP data and shifts all the city boundaries based on it. How can this be avoided?

Action: Darlene will write a description of the issue. Gail offered to work toward a solution based on a clear understanding. An email discussion has been taking place since the meeting.

Next Meeting: September 11, 2006